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IFB#2414 Technology Device Resale 
Addendum 2 
April 24, 2024 

 
 

Questions & Answers: 
1. What are the overall conditions of the devices (cosmetically and 

internally)?  
a. Generally, the devices are in pretty good shape.  Most are in 

Rugged Combo cases and are fairly well protected. 
2. Will the non working devices be culled from the lot?  

a. Most have already been culled 
3.  If we are unable to schedule an inspection, do you have sample photos 

that we could review (preferably with a range of good, normal and worst 
conditions)? 

a. Photos may be provided upon request. 
4. We need to know the exact CPU/Memory and HDD configuration for the 

apple laptops along with storage size of the iPads.  Do you have the 
information on this or access to the serial numbers? 

a. Most iPads (5s and 6s) are 32 GB.  Most others should be base 
storage. 

b. Macs w sample serials: 
i. Qty: 49, Macbook Air A1465.  These are base models with 1.3 

GHz Core i5 (I5-4250U), 4GB RAM, 128 GB SSD. 
- C02LT0LDFH51 
- C02LT0LuFH51 
- C02LT0K7FH51 
- C02LT0NQFH51 
- C02LT0QKFH51 
- C02LT0TNFH51 
- C02LT0R7FH51 

ii. Qty: 2, Macbook Pro 13 2.5 GHz Core i5 (I5-3210M) 4GM RAM, 
500 GB HDD 

- CPWL7RV3DTY3 
- CPWP22L6DTY3 
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iii. Qty: 8, Macbook Air 13 inch: 1.6 GHz Core i5 (I5-5250U), 4GB 
RAM, 128 GB SSD 

- C1MPP5GJG944 
- C02Q2XUG940 
- C02JT22LDRVC 
- C02J55SDDRVC 
- C02RVCEH3QD 

5. What is the address of the location where the devices are stored? 
a. 343 Blalock Rd, Boiling Springs, SC 29316 

6. What date are you deciding so I may ensure the signature deadline aligns 
with that date? 

a. The opening for this solicitation is on May 3 – generally an intent to 
award is issued within a week of the opening.  Date for actual pick 
up will be arranged with the winning vendor after the award. 


